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Adaicont VI“AQE of Addison

ADVANTAGE!

Public Works DepartMent

Environmental Services Division

July 25, 2005

Service Ling Ine.
2320 Zinga Dr.
Reedsburg, WI 53939

ATTN: Joleen Kokenzie
Dear Ms. Kokenzie:

The Village of Addison has reviewed your request to allow companies within the village
to discharge spent wash solution from your Renegade Parts Washer. Based on an
analysis of the cleatiing solution there does not appear to be any components prohibited
from discharge to the public sanitary sewer system, and companies are allowed to
discharge the spent solution.

Please be advised, however, that the actual levels of poltutants, specifically metals, and
oil and grease, are greatly dependent on the amount and types of material to be cleaned.
Discharges should be examined on a case by ease basis and compared to the pollutant
limits outlined in Village Ordinance 0-94-72. No discharges are allowed that exceed the
specific concentration limits.

If you should have any questions feel free 10 contact me at the mumber listed below,
Sincerely,

VILLAGE OF ADDISON

Riek R. Federighi
Environmental Compliance Coordinator
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